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From: @fluxys.com>
Sent: 30 April 2019 18:04
To: bookingplatform
Cc:
Subject: Fluxys group contribution to PC_2019_G_03 - PUBLIC CONSULTATION FOR THE 

SELECTION OF A SINGLE CAPACITY BOOKING PLATFORM AT 'MALLNOW' AND 
'GCP VIP' 

Attachments: 20190430174212.pdf

Dear, 
Please find enclosed the contribution of Fluxys SA to the above‐mentioned consultation. We thank the Agency in 
advance for the consideration given to our input. 
Best regards, 

 
 
 

Vriendelijke groeten, bien à vous, kind regards  

 

 

FLUXYS SA  
Avenue des Arts 31, 1040 Brussels, Belgium 
Phone:   | Mobile:   
Email :   

Follow us at www.fluxys.com -  

Before printing this email, please think about the environment…  

 

 

This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain information which is confidential and/or protected by 
intellectual property rights and are intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above. Any use of the 
information contained herein (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, communication or 
distribution in any form) by persons other than the designated recipient(s) is prohibited. Any liability for the 
correct and complete transmission of the information or for any delay or interruption of the transmission or 
for damages arising from the use of reliance of the information shall be disclaimed. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender either by telephone or by e-mail and delete the material from any 
computer.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  




